Jessica Andre

From: Carolina Rook

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 8:01 AM

To: e Jessica Andre; Bailey Barnhart

Subject: FW: HAYC Board Appointment Extension Request - Rhonda Fabreth

Fornext week’s aganda.
Thank you.

Carolina Rook

BOC Office Supervisor

Yamhill County Board of Commissioner’s Office
434 NE Evans Street -
McMinnvifle, OR 97128
rockc@yambhillcounty.gov

Ph: 503-434-7501

Fax: 503-434-7553

From: Mary Starrett <starrettm@yambhillcounty.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 22, 2025 5:08 PM

To: Carolina Rook <rookc@yamhillcounty.gov>

Subject: Fwd: HAYC Board Appointment Extension Request - Rhonda Eabreth

Carolinag,

Can you get this on next week’s agenda?
Thx.

Mary

Mary Starrett

Yambhitl County Commissioner

Begin forwarded message:

From: Vickie Ybarguen <Vickie@hayc.org>

Date: January 22, 2025 at 4:29:01 PM PST

To: Mary Starrett <starrettm@yambhillcounty.gov>

Subject: HAYC Board Appointment Extension Request - Rhonda Fabreth

0 1529




Hi Mary,

The Heousing Authority of Yamhill County Board of Commissioners respectfully requests the
extension of Rhonda Fabreth’s appointment for an additional 5-year term, set to conclude on
December 31, 2029. Rhonda initially joined the HAYC Board on October 13, 2022, tofill avacant
nosition, which expired on December 31, 2024. .

Thank you,

Vickie Ybarguen

Executive Diréctof -

Heousing Authority of Yamhili County

Direct: 503-883-4318 | Main Office: 503-833-4300
vickie@hayc.org | www.hayc.org

Please Note: it is our policy to make every attempt to return client email within two business
days,

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message may contain confidential or privileged information. If

you have received this message in error, please do not review, disclose, copy, or distribute the -

e-mail.
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